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United Engineering, Inc. has been retained by the Flaura  to evaluate their Large On Site 
Sewage System located on E Hammond St, Belfield Ave., and Blair Ave. in Sequim. This evaluation is 
a system specific permit condition for the latest annual operating permit. The permit requirement asks 
the evaluation to address the recently reported higher than allowed average daily flow rates. Reported 
average daily flows were reported which exceeded the Permitted Daily Flow of 12,672 gallons per day. 
This report explains the how the system currently operates and evaluates how and why the daily flow 
amounts were reported as exceeding the Permitted Daily Flow. Recommendations on how to avoid 
excessive flow amounts are also included. 

Existing System Description 
The existing system in its current form was designed as a repair system in 1982 to serve 49 single 
family residences with a total of 137 bedrooms. The drainfield area was limited and waivers were 
granted to allow each of the laterals to be spaced at 7  which gave enough drainfield area to 
accommodate 12,672 gallons per day of wastewater flow. Since the date of the repair there have been 
additional connections to the system that bring the total number of contributing homes to 54 with a total 
bedroom count of 152. 

Each home has its own septic tank which serves as the primary treatment for the system. The effluent 
from these tanks flow into a shared collection system in the street right-of-way. The collection system 
flows into dosing chamber which houses a syphon dosing system. The syphons are set to dose at 
approximately 24 hich equates to approximately 1,436 gallons per dose. 

There are three drainfield zones. Each zone contains (22) 80 aterals. The zones are rotated 
throughout the year such that 2 zones will be in service at a time. Every 6 months the zones are rotated 
giving each zone 12 month in service and 6 months of a resting period. 

System Evaluation 
Investigation of the site and drainfield area did not show any signs of overuse and all drainfield zones 
appear to be operating adequately. The dosing chamber level was within normal operating range. The 
annual reports for the past 4 years were analyzed, and the results show regular high flow rates during 
the wet months, particularly February. Recorded flows were as high as 18,655 gallons per day with 
several other recorded monthly flow rates above the design flow. The first area inspected was the 
dosing chamber to ensure the proper operation of the syphons and the dosing meter. All of the 
components appear to be operating normally. Given the higher than allowed flow rate data was 



occurring during the rainy season each year attention was turned to infiltration and inflow. The 
collection and conveyance system was investigated for infiltration leaks and inflow connections. A 
camera system was placed in the entire collection system. The videos found multiple areas in which 
infiltration was occurring. The collection system is made of mostly CMP pipe which has severely 
corroded. There were many areas where the pipe joints had disconnected and were offset. Several of 
the service connections were not aligned properly and not sealed. There were numerous holes in the 
corroded pipes. Each of these points of entry are allowing for infiltration throughout the entire year.  
 
The system design flow is well below the current design standards. 152 bedrooms would have a design 
flow of 18,240 if designed by current guidelines. The latest annual report shows the average monthly 
flow throughout the years as 9,819 GPD. This represents approximately 77% of the maximum 
permitted daily flow. Given the condition of the drainfield and the average flows being within the normal 
operating range of the permitted flow rate there isn t an immediate concern for having to expand the 
drainfield.  
 
Recommendations 
The collection and conveyance system has deteriorated beyond its serviceable life and needs 
replacement. The replacement should be constructed to current City of Sequim and Department of 
Ecology standards for sewer systems. A new collection and conveyance system would allow for all of 
the service connections and joints to be sealed and would keep out the infiltration which is the likely 
cause of the higher than allowed flow rates.  

The drainfield itself is in serviceable condition, however as with any drainfield, there will come a time 
when the drainfield will have reached the end of its life and will show signs of failure. The City of 
Sequim has an operation sewer main on S. Still Rd. which intersects both Belfield and Blair Avenues. 
Given the extent of which the collection and conveyance system replacement project will be, and the 
fact the existing drainfield is undersized by current standards, now would be an ideal time to connect to 
the City of Sequim s sewer system. Not doing so now would effectively be delaying the inevitable once 
the current life of the existing drainfield is up. Though not to the point of being a requirement, it is the 
opinion of this office that connection to the City s sewer system should be done along with replacing the 
collection and conveyance system. Coordination with the City will be required.  

If you have any questions please contact us. 

Regards, 

 

Zachary N. Slota, P.E. 
Principal Engineer 
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